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ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICD 87410
{505) 334-6178

February 25, 1983

Mr. Gary Blanks

Capital 0il & Gas Corporation
P. O. Box 2130

Kilgore TX 75662

Re: SFPRR #81, K-21-16N-6W
Dear Mr. Blanks:

We received a copy of the Administrative Order NSL--1663
for the referenced well. The footage is 1340 FSL and
1340 FWL. This does not match the footage on the APD,
the plats or any other paperwork filed with our office.
I called the Santa Fe office and they told me that was
the footage asked for in the application.

One of the footages is wrong. We need to know which

one. 1If it is the one in our files then a new plat

and sundry with the correct footages must be filed.

Tf it is the nonstandard application then a new application
must be filed. Remember to send us a copy of any nonstandard
or waterflood expansion applications.

Yours truly,
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Jeff A. Edmister

Geologist II
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cc: Alamo Drilling

well file
Operator file



